

From: [EVOQ \(NHTSA\)](#)
To: [Fogle, Brenda CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
Subject: FW: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10672680-----
Date: Friday, February 06, 2015 2:42:18 PM

eq-10672680-8441

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 12:35 PM
To: EVOQ (NHTSA)
Subject: Re: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10672680-----

Thank you for contacting us. This issue has been resolved. It is hoped that we will not have to contact for any other issue.

On Fri, Feb 6, 2015 at 9:39 AM, <EVOQ@dot.gov> wrote:
Please see the attached copy of your recent complaint and instructions. Please make any necessary edits and return via email to dataquality@dot.gov or fax to [\(202\) 366-1767](tel:(202)366-1767). Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our limited resources, we cannot respond to every complaint.
NHTSA/Office of Defects Investigation

